



SACRAMENTO
STEPS FORWARD

Ending Homelessness. Starting Fresh.

2021 Sacramento CoC Annual Meeting

Wednesday, May 26th, 2021 || Breakout Room 3 Chat

10:02:29 From Niki she/her : Say that. Exits are so violent. And a place where bias is present.

10:02:48 From Ebony SB : you cannot give u on the youth. they will sometimes self sabotage (sp).

10:03:31 From Niki she/her : Exactly ebony, sticking with them is huge.

10:04:43 From Ebony SB : I also hear service providers say that people cannot have "their" bus passes, funding, etc. Not okay.

10:05:04 From 3-Angela Upshaw, (She/Her/Hers), BFHP Roads Home : Very true. We need more dedicated funding to support our youth.

10:06:30 From Ebony SB : (Tasty) Food at meetings goes a long way :)

10:07:13 From 3-Angela Upshaw, (She/Her/Hers), BFHP Roads Home : Yes! We need to share data!

10:09:56 From 3-Angela Upshaw, (She/Her/Hers), BFHP Roads Home : Truth! We must stop blaming people for what the system (Capitalism) created.

10:15:09 From Pixie Pearl (they/them) CHYP : be right back (huskies and sirens)

10:16:41 From Ebony SB : Definitely looks different to work in the community...they sometimes have shame, and you have to assure them there is no judgement present. #oakpark:)

10:20:38 From 3-Ardy Akhzari (He/Him)-PFCB : BRB!

10:21:10 From 3-Angela Upshaw, (She/Her/Hers), BFHP Roads Home : So true! You never know who people are, where they used to be. So

important to not judge when you encounter them in a crisis or on their worst day. We must treat people like people, with respect and love

10:24:50 From Pixie Pearl (they/them) CHYP : Exactly! Doing what is in your capacity to evade that compassion fatigue and guilt for not doing it all! Thanks for emphasizing that

10:25:20 From Ebony SB : Can we give ourselves a due date?

10:26:23 From Shaunda Davis, Lutheran Social Services, She,Her, : Property Owners should get a reasonable incentive to make their unit available to programs and services that house the homeless

10:30:41 From Ebony SB : DPH, fruitridge

10:31:39 From Niki she/her : Say that. Thank you. Blood on the streets.

10:46:32 From Shaunda Davis, Lutheran Social Services, She,Her, : how can someone do volunteer work with CLAP

10:54:57 From Zuri KColbert she/her CLAP Community Lead Advocacy Program : Please visit us at clapsac.com if you would like more information about our organization. You can also contact us at CLAP if you have any questions: clap@clapsac.com or complete the CLAP CONNECT form: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1b9O6oPwO-p44Llq1b6WBJHBm-iv5fIO-vM5b5M9MTEo/viewform?edit_requested=true

10:57:10 From Ebony SB : Great approach Fatemah!!

10:59:06 From Ebony SB : I asked about the due date because it may create focus.....?

11:00:06 From Pixie Pearl (they/them) CHYP : Totally!

11:00:21 From Ebony SB : Maybe reduce the number by 30%...?

11:01:00 From Dr. Tamu Green (she/her), SSF, Systems Performance Advisor : Are there efforts that you would like to see Sacramento commit itself to? What will that take? Who will need to be involved? Do we have the financial and human capacity? The public and political will?

11:04:32 From Zuri KColbert she/her CLAP Community Lead Advocacy Program : Can we commit to a short term and immediate need for continuing the outreach efforts, grant funding, mutual aid after the County lifts the public health order? There will be a greater need due to protections for our unhoused no longer there to shelter in place.

11:08:36 From Pixie Pearl (they/them) CHYP : Thank you for addressing that Niki.

11:08:49 From Niki she/her : Yes and sanitation services beyond june

11:09:05 From Ebony SB : Right on Niki!!

11:09:34 From 3-Ardy Akhzari (He/Him)-PFCB : Thank you all for sharing!

11:09:35 From 3 Amy Lawrence she, her, hers LSS : Also a goal of %age of people with lived experience at all levels of decision making.

11:09:41 From Kathreen "Nica" Daria, (She/Her/Hers), SSF, Volunteer & Training Coordinator : We'll be taking a 15min break after this session and will reconvene as a large group at 11:25am!

For more info on this meeting or the CoC, please go to <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/committees>

11:09:48 From Pixie Pearl (they/them) CHYP : I love that amy

11:09:58 From Niki she/her : Yes Amy, agree

11:10:27 From Ebony SB : Thank you Panel :)

11:10:49 From Debbie Folayan (She, Her) SSF : Thank you